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From: Catriona Watt[Catriona.Wat GRO 
Sent: Fri 04/10/2024 1:44:50 PM (UTC) 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: Ruth Buckley-Salmon6_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._cRo_.__._
Subject: FW: Unauthorised Stock Adjustments [IMAN-MATTERS.FID3857692] 

Anderson Strathern 

G RO 
W andersonstrathern.co.uk 

- - --- - ----------- ----- ----- ----- -------, 
From: Tracy Marshall <t- fi r d ha i& GRO 
Date: 6 June 2023 at 15:43:32 BST 
To: Keith Richards <I cd f.R h.~rc4 GRO 

Subject: FW: Unauthorised Stock Adjustments 

From: Tracy Marshall
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:47:48 AM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London 
To: Tracy Marshall; Calum Greenhow; David Southall; Shaun Kerrison 
Subject: Unauthorised Stock Adjustments 
When: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 2:30 PM-3:00 PM. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting<ht~rr. _ea , ns_m ..rr. 70/ r ~rr~'f e~ t~~ a 
oir:/ 6 r arse to NLZY YC 3L lf." iz~ fz' iOL CniE igiN jANF Yl yj1V U . VP ::1H40thread.v2J0?cont 

o. 2` 3..'lo,>L3..%h= . .6f26 5 °b: 
da l a7 iC 3° _72% :% 2f sid 2 °l aa` 2 4<;> a 51 s-432:3-4aa<i-a707-6O3f - 2f.,af2.0` %2?17d> 

Meeting ID: 332 836 281 270 
Passcode: rszeZT 
Download Teams<ht as //,iwnv.v.ri r-or ,At corn/ _rn ss ni:r<, o f;ar a/ o;°rn oa _; r > I Join on the 
web<~.ttra;,!v v' rr cr_ sr t orjrcrosft e rn /lo n ,rep ir > 
Or call in (audio only) _ 

GRO - - - - 
hited Kingdom, London 

Phone Conference I D: 126 000 558# 
Find a local number<httns . .,/r- .ali a.t-ar..=ms ni:xe sr-sf .er n, 7>e,.=0 c r76. k 7r= 

5,7C, 1." r1r e id 1 SX> Reset PIN<r,ttr s° 'c3% li .tw an , i" is m ,eft cornr
Learn More<ht s;:/ `ca.rn /Joi nTeamsMaeting> I Meeting 
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options< rtt15'~ It rr,.rP c °, ft r t p o t r ? ~>~~~  ;5,3  > 7 :'-

60<a>f~2f fs ,R ' 
IC r, tf l LY ~Pr ~r, t it  n 1 I!, T. ' 1. 7 11 I z1t 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be 
found on our website at wv✓w postoffice.co,uk . riv , 
<meeting.ics> 


